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Letter Of Agency

Dae Dec. 25, 2003

Federa Communications Commisson
Authorization and Evduation Divison
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD. 21046

Attn; Equipment Authorization Branch

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersgned, hereby authorize Internationd Standards Laboratory (ISL) of Tawan,
to act on our bendf in dl maters rdaing to gpplicaions for equipment authorizetion,
induding the dgning of dl documents rdding to these maters and payment required by
FCC. Any and dl acts caried out by ISL on our behdf shdl have the same effect as our
own.

We. hereby certify that we are not subject to a denid of federd bendfits that includes FCC
benfits, pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 U. S. C. 853(3)

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

] f
AL g A
EricLiu/ S. Manager Engineer
Wisgtron NeWeb Corporation
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Attn: Equipment Authorization Branch

Subject:  Application for FCC Cetification on Notebook Personal Computer
Modd No.: MS2143
FCC ID: NKRMS2143CM6

Dear Sir:

We would like to goply for FCC Cetification on the subject modd (EUT). The EUT is a
Notebook PC built in a Wirdess LAN 802.11a/b/g Mini-PCl_ module, Modd: EM-500AG. Dueto
this dual-band module beng operated a different frequency ranges (see fdlowing table), we
gpplied both part 15E and part 15C at the same time with the same FCC ID.

Frequency Range FCC Rule FCCID
802.11b+g 2412MHz to 2462MHz 15C NKRMS2143CM6
802.11a 5180-5320MHz,5470-5805MHz | 15E NKRMS2143CM6

We have uploaded therdated document for the EUT onto FCC website Please review the
information we submitted and issue us agrant for the subject modd. If you have any comments,
please do not hesitate to contact us.

Y ours Sncerdly,

- .

Fpae R
EricLiu/ S. Manager Enginesr
Wistron NeWeb Corporation




